# Guild Minutes April 2, 2015

<u>Attendance</u> - Ethel P, Margaret D, Sally S, Peggy K, Elaine S, Sandi K, Colleen S, Sandi L, Kay G, Dottie F, Jean W, and Ellen H,

<u>Call to Order</u> – Meeting called to order at 1:15 PM by President, Peggy Krueger.

Opening Devotion - Elaine lead the opening devotion with a reading from "Jesus Calling", and a prayer.

Approval of Minutes: the minutes from the March meeting were approved as submitted.

<u>Treasurers Report:</u> Sandi provided the following financial information:

The treasurer's report was accepted as submitted.

## **Correspondence:**

- 1. A thank you note and \$200 donation was received from the Skaar Family for Garth's Memorial Service Reception.
- 2. A thank you note for prayers following surgery was received from Stella Guenther.
- 3. A card recommendation was made for the Leach family. Kay will send a card from the Guild.

## **Old Business**

- 1. June's Kids Kloset: Next work day is April 21<sup>st</sup> from 1:00 3:00. Peggy will check into the need for summer work parties.
- 2. Tea:
  - Peggy reviewed the budget for the tea. Kay moved and Sandi L. seconded a change be made to increase the tip from 10% to 15%. The motion passed. The rest of the budget stands as submitted. Peggy informed us that the charge next year would increase to \$20 per person. Tickets sold out quickly and there is a waiting list for this year's tea. Peggy will look into having a Buffet next year so we can have more the 50 attendees.
    - a. Friday May 1<sup>st</sup> will be set-up day for the tea. Not sure of the time but probably 1 PM.
    - b. We need to take down the water goblets and make sure they are clean and ready to use.
    - c. Ellen will unlock the church on Saturday and help Julia find what she needs in the kitchen.
    - d. Thanks to Art Labahn the stage is built and ready to use for the tea speakers and other needs at the church and thanks for the new toilet paper holders in the bathrooms.
- 3. Bazaar: Kay Glathar volunteered to be the chairperson for our Fall Bazaar. The date is set for November 14<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. Margaret Dusek will represent us at the Spring Rally April 18<sup>th</sup>. Markers, Notebooks, and calculators will be collected for the in-gathering.
- 5. Janet Randall will represent us at the National Rally.

#### **New Business**

1. LWML assessment is due for 2015. The assessment is \$10 per person. Sandi will send a check.

#### Page 2

- 2. It is time to renew Women's quarterly magazine. The cost is \$5 each if 10 or more copies are ordered. It was decided to continue our order of 16 copies. Sandi L. will put the copies in the Guild members mail boxes when they come in.
- 3. Ellen requested that the Guild donate money for a fruit tray for the blood drive. Elaine moved and Sally seconded that the Guild donate \$20 for fruit. The motion passed.
- 4. There will be a memorial service May 16<sup>th</sup> for Sally's Mother-in-law. We will plan the reception at the May Guild meeting.
- 5. Pastor requested that the Guild organize a Farewell/Baby Shower for Daren and Faith Kerr in May. Sandy L. volunteered to be in charge of planning. Elaine suggested that we do a gift certificate since they are moving. We will talk about the details at our May meeting.
- 6. There will be a Memorial Service April 12<sup>th</sup> for Randy Patterson. The family requested a pot luck lunch following the service. They are expecting from 50-100 people. Elaine and Sandi L volunteered to organize the reception.
- 7. Camp Lutherwood has requested Basket donations for their fund raiser. We will wait for more details on date and time of this event. Discussion followed about sponsoring a scholarship for children from Peace to help with cost of going to camp. After some discussion Kay moved that we offer up to 5/\$200 scholarships, Sandi L seconded. The motion passed. Kay will be the contact for families wanting more information about the camp scholarships.
- 8. Dottie gave a personal thanks to Colleen for bring her to the Guild meeting today. Discussion followed about being more aware of people that can't make it to functions such as guild meetings and the tea and check in with them to see if they would like a ride or anything else to keep them in the loop.

**Adjournment** - Meeting adjourned at 2:10 PM with a closing prayer led by Peggy.

Next Guild meeting is May 7, 2015.

Elaine will lead the devotions

Hostess for April is Kay Glathar

Recorded by

Ellen Holroyd